UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

| COMMISSIONERS: | Edith Ramirez, Chairwom Julie Brill Maureen K. Ohlhausen Joshua D. Wright | | ın |
|---|--|------------------|--------------------|
| In the Matter of | |) | |
| FILIQUARIAN P UBLISH | ING, LLC; |) | |
| CHOICE LEVEL, LLC; and | |) | DECISION AND ORDER |
| JOSHUA LINSK, individually and as an oficer of the companies, Respondents. | |)))) | DOCKET NO. C-4401 |

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of cretain acts and practices of the Respondents named in theaption heref, and the Respondents havingeen furnished theafter with a copyof a daft Complaint that the Beau of Consumer Protection proposed to pseent to the Commission for its considerizon and which, if issued buthe Commission, would charge the Respondes with violation of the Tederal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45et seg and the Fair Credit Reporting At, 15 U.S.C. § 1686et seg, and

The Responders, their attorneyand counseror the Commission having the terms of the commission having the terms of the commission having the terms of the commission having the commission have been decomposed as the commission have bee executed an Agreement Containing Consent Order ("Consent Agreement"), which includes: a statement by Respondents that thereither almit nor denyany of the allegations in the draff complaint, except as specifically stated in the Consent Agreement, and, only for purposes of this action, admit the fats neessay to establish jurisdiction; and waivenschother provisions as required by the Commission's Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and having determined that it has reason to believe that the Respondents haviolated the Edeal Trade Commission Act, and the Fair Credit Reporting Act and that a Complaint should sue stating that respect, and having thereupon acepted the executed Consentragment and placed such

Consent Agreement on the public reard for a period of thirty (30) days for the ecept and consideration of public comments, and havindgly considered the comments received from interested persons, now in further conformity with the procedure described in Section 234 of its Rules, 16 C.F.R. § 2.34, the Consistion herebijssues its Omplaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings, and enters the followingOrder:

1. 1Respondentalli quantaria quantar

sufficient for an ordinary c

E. Failing to provide the Notice to Furnishers of Information: Obligations of Furnishers Underthe FCRA ("Furnisher Notice") required by Section 607(d) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681e(db) all furnishers of consumer export information to respondents Provided howeve, that respondents may provide an electronic copy of this notice to a furnisher if: (a) in the ordinary course of business, the furnisher provides consumer report information to respondents in electronic form, and (b) the notice is clear and prominent.

II.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for five (5) years after the date of issuance of this order, respondents, and their suessors and saigns, shall maintain and upoerquest make available to the Feleral Trade Commission business records demonstrating ompliance with the terms and povisions of this order, includingut not limited to:

- A. Files containing thenames, addresse, telephone number, and all certifications made by persons seeking to obtain consumer reports, including but not limited to reports containing criminal record information, from respondents, and all materials considered by respondents in connection with their vietication of the identity of those persons and verification of the certifications made by those persons;
- B. Copies of all training materials and marketing materials that relate to respondents' provision of consumer reports as alleged in the complaint and respondents' compliancewith the provisions of this order; and
- C. All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this order, including all submissions to the Commission.

Ш.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for five (5) years after the date of issuance of this order, respondents, and their successors and assigns, shall deliver a copy of this order to: (1) all current and future principals, officers, and directors; and (2) all current and future managers, employees, gents and representatives who have esponsibilities with respect to the subject matter of this order, and shall secure from each such preson a signed and dated statement acknowledging receipt of the order, with any electronic signatures complying with the requirements of the E-SirgAct, 15 U.S.C. § 700 ft seq Respondents shall deliver this order to current personnel within thirty (30) days after the date of service of the order, and to future personne within thirty (30) days after the person assumes such position or responsibilities.

IV.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondents and their successors and assigns shall

Provided, further th